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From: ' Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 9:42 PM

- To: H
Subject: Fw: UNGA Passes Iranian Plot Resolution (U)
Fyi

From: Rice, Susan E (USUN)

" Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 06: 29 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob ]

Subject: Re: UNGA Passes Iranian Plot Resolution (U)

And Armenia? Wierd legalistic bs. Even Zimb didn't vote with Iran.

Btw, the regional bureaus, Burns, Wendy and S were awesome. This was a massive and great team effort. And all done
on top of IAEA. Excellent. Many thanks.

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 06:22 PM

To: Rice, Susan E (USUN)

Subject: Re: UNGA Passes Iraman Plot Resolution (U)

§usan - incredible work. What's with Zambia?

From: Rice, Susan E (USUN)

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 05:19 PM

To: 'Samantha_J._Powel <Samantha_J._Powe +; ‘dmcdonough :
<dmcdonou ; 'ssimort E <8simo >: 'tdonilon

<tdonilon ; Sullivan, Jacob J; Burns, William J; Sherman, Wendy R; Brimmer, Esther D; Feltman, Jeffrey D
Subject: Fw: UNGA Passes Iranian Plot Resolution (U)

Not one Arab or Muslim country voted with Iran.

Iran, Armenia, Bolivia, Cuba, DPRK, Ecuador, Nicaragua, Venezuela, Zambia voted No.

Froni: OpsAlert
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 05:06 PM
Subject: UNGA Passes Iranian Plot Resolution (U)

(U) The resolution passed by a margih of 106-9, media report. It stated the assembly deplores the plot to
assassinate the Ambassador of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia to the United States, and urged Tehran to comply
with all of its obligations under international law. There were 40 abstentions.

Automatic electronic distribution to: S, D(B), D(N), P, E, C, M, DG, T, R, PA, G, AF, EAP, EUR, NEA, SCA, WHA, IO
SICRS, SICT, SIHSC, H, DS, CA, PMAT, INR, AVC, IIP, ISN, CMS, S/ES, S/ES-O, NSOC, and WHSR.
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